Metropolitan Edison Company
Post Office Box 4R0
Middletown, Pennsyivania 17057

717 944.404)

Writer's Direct Dial Number

August 29, 1980
TLL 429

TI Program Office

Attn: J. T. Collins, Deputy Program Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

c/o Three Mile Island Nuclear Station
Middletown, Pa. 17057

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (TMI-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73
Docket No. 50-320
Organization Plan-Rev. 1

This letter supplements the change request for the Organization Plan (Rev. 1)
of August 12 and August 8 which defines the proposed new management organization
for Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2.

It is the intent of this letter to inform the NRC that the proposed change
does not alter the re.ponsibility that Metropolitan Edison Company has for
the operation of the unit under its license. The reporting chain from the
Director-Unit 2 to the President of Met-Ed is via the Deputy-Chief Operating
Executive and the Chief Operating Executive. The Chief Operating Executive
is the Senior Vic: President, Met-Ed.

Sincerely,
o G. ﬁ{/;o ©
Director, TMI-2
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cc: B. J. Snyder
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